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CCA Official Filing:
2/19/02********9:23 AM********Kay F|ynn*********1

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 9:23 AM
To: Dale Buys

Cc: Sandy Moses

Subject: RE: 011653-TI - WorldTeq Corp., Inc.
Thanks.

-—-Original Message-—-
From: Dale Buys
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 9:22 AM

To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: 011653-T1 - WorldTeq Corp., Inc.

OK. 1 understand. 1 will let you know if 011653 will be closed. 1 need to look into the matter further.

-—-Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 9:14 AM
To: Dale Buys

Subject: RE: 011653-T1 - WorldTeq Corp., Inc.

We really need to open a separate docket for the application.
Will 011653 be closed based on receipt of the application?

—--Original Message--—--
From: Dale Buys
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 8:56 AM

To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: 011653-T1 - WorldTeq Corp., Inc.

We could handle the application in the original docket (No. 011653-TI).

- C———

~——--Original Message---— | DOCUMENT NO T
From: Kay Flynn ‘ :
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 8:53 AM

To: Dale Buys

Cc: Linda Williams; Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders

Subject: 011653-T1 - WorldTeq Corp., Inc.

Dale, we received a letter yesterday from Lori Samuelson of the company referencing this docket (noncompliance, no
certificate), providing an explanation (see the PDF of DN 01832-02 in CMS) and attaching an 1XC certificate application and

app filing fee.

We are separating the application from the letter (we will make a note of this on the letter and in the description in CMS)
and opening Docket 020132-T1 to process the application.

Please let me know if questions.

Kay Flynn
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KayFigra 05¢3 oF
From: LaSandra Givens L{

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2002 3:36 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/24/02 3:35:00 PM

Docket Number: 011653-TI

Filename / Path: 0116530R.AJT

FINAL ORDER CLOSING DOCKET

\\y



